SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, April 29, 2010

Present: P. Christopher (proxy for J. Ellis and S. Newell), J. Crocitti, C. DuPraw (proxy for

S. Narayanan), S. Flor, M. Fritch, L. Horsman, T. McGrath (proxy for Y. Bergland and

C. Zappia), J. Parker (proxy for E. Norvell), A. Saballett, A. Toumi,

Absent: Y. Bergland (excused), J. Ellis (excused), A. Hoffman, S. Newell (excused),

E. Norvell (excused), S. Narayanan (excused), M. Parsons, D. Rogers, V. Thao,

C. Zappia (excused)

Guests: W. Smith, T. Walker

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC A. Saballett/L. Horsman to approve the agenda for April 29, 2010.

* MSC J. Parker/A. Toumi to approve the minutes of April 15, 2010.

Welcome/Announcements

* S. Flor welcomed W. Smith and T. Walker who were present to discuss the ENGL 265B proposal.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * The PHYE 206, PHYE 222 & PHYE 223 aligned integrations will remain at committee level.
- * The PHYE 103 & PHYE 115 aligned revisions will remain at committee level.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Parker to submit **ENGL 265B** an aligned experimental course to CIC. The proposal will be walked in to CIC on May 13 and it was requested W. Smith and/or T. Walker attend the CIC meeting.
- * MSC C. DuPraw/M. Fritch to submit **HIST 168** and **HIST 171** deactivations to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/P. Christopher to submit **PSYC 207** deactivation to CIC.

City

- * The CBTE 151, CBTE 160A and the Adult/Gerontology Track Program deactivations were reviewed without comment.
- * The Electrical Control Systems Options Program revision was reviewed without comment.

Miramar

- * MSC J. Crocitti/T. McGrath to support **CBTE 180** aligned revision.
- * The **PSYC 123** deactivation was reviewed without comment.

Information/Discussion

- * S Flor reported District Student Services has implemented a pilot program utilizing SAT scores particularly for Math and English courses. Student Services also will be placing a "hold" designation on students who have more than three (3) Withdrawals (W's) in the same course.
- * S. Flor informed the committee of Mesa's participation in the ASCCC Curriculum Committee's Prerequisite Task Force Webinar concerning language as to how a prerequisite is determined.
- * S. Flor also informed the committee Mesa participated in the State Curriculum Inventory Training Webinar for submitting programs and courses electronically for state approval.
- * J. Parker highlighted three points of discussion from the state wide Accreditation meeting she attended April 23-24.
 - Adjusting CSU and IGETC patterns
 - Re-defining credit hours (Carnegie Units)
 - Impact of SLO's on Accreditation
- * MSC A. Saballett/L. Horsman to support the Mesa Catalog Revision Proposal for Fall 2010.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to support the Mesa Catalog Revision Proposal for Fall 2012.
- * A. Saballett will have a report from the CurricUNET Steering Committee at the next meeting.
- * There were no reports for Curriculum Coordinator/ Tech Review or Basic Skills.
- * MSC L. Horsman/T. McGrath to approve the revised CRC 2010-2011 Schedule of Meetings.
- * The CIC Action Summary report for 4/22/10 was distributed via email.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Saballett to adjourn the meeting at 3:35pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Shirley Flor, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: May 6, 2010 at 2:00pm in room LRC 229